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TO: Council on Graduate Studies
FROM: Dr. Ozlem Ersin, Dean
SUBJECT: Executive Action

DATE: April 2, 2021

Effective Date: Summer 2021

Request:

a. Make NTR 5230 a repeatable course, thus allowing students to take up to 3
credit hours of the NTR 5230 towards their degree.

b. Add 6 letters (A, B, D, E, F, H,  and J) to the NTR 5230 Special Topics number
to differentiate the content for future courses.

See attached.
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EXECUTIVE ACTION REQUEST

TO: Tony Oliver, Interim Director of NTR
FROM: Melanie Tracy Burns, NTR Graduate Coordinator
DATE: March 30, 2021

ACTIONS REQUESTED

We request the following:
c. The change to make NTR 5230 a repeatable course, thus allowing students to take up to
3 credit hours of the NTR 5230 towards their degree.
d. The addition of 6 letters (A, B, D, E, F, H, | and J) added to the NTR 5230 Special Topics
number to differentiate the content for future courses.

RATIONALE

The MSND program frequently uses this special topics number to provide a diverse array of one
credit hour courses. With this request, students would be able to count up to 3 hours, perhaps
from three different special topics courses with three different letters, towards their degree
program.

CATALOG REVISIONS
NTR 5230* Special Topics in Nutrition and Dietetics

H-0-Her{2-0-230r{3-6-3} (Arr. — Arr. 1-3) On Demand. Study of special topics in nutrition and

dietetics with variable course content. Intensive study of topics through scholarly readings, and
group discussions. May be repeated with different topics for up to three semester hours.
*Course Numbers NTR 5230 A, B, D-F, H-J.

Prerequisites & Notes
NTR 2100 or NTR 2190 or its equivalent.

Credits: +or206r31-3
EFFECTIVE DATE

Summer 2021



